NITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

,UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
)
Plaintiff, )
) . ) .
V. ; Civil No. 70 civ. 3078
. CIBA CORPORATION, ) Equitable Relief Sought
. GEIGY CHEMICAL CORPORATION, ) R B
CIBA LIMITED, J.R. GEIGY, S.A., ) - Filed: July 17, 1970
and GEIGY INTERNATIONAL A.G. )
: )
Defendants, )
COMPLAINT

The United States of America, plaintiff, by its attorneys;

A}

brings this civil action to obtain equitable relief against

the above-named defendants, and complains and alleges as follows:

I, JURISDICTTION AND VENUE

1. This Complaint is filed cnd this actio; is instituted

~ against defendan:s under Section 15 of the Act of Congress cof

bctober 15, 1914, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 25, commonly known

as the Clayton Act, in;order to érévent and restrain violation

by defendants, as hereinafter alleged, of Section 7 of said Act.
2. .Eacﬁ‘of the deféndants is found and transacts business

in the Southern District of New York,

I1. DEFENDANTS

3. CIBA Corporation (hereinafter "CIBA") 1s named a.
defendant herein. Said defendant is a corpofation organized

and existing under the laws of the State of Deiaware, with its
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principal placc of bﬁsiness in Surmit, New Jersey. The
common stock of defendant CIRA, except forx neminal holdings,
is registpre& in the name of certain individuals as nominees
and custodians for éiBA Limited. |
4, CIBA Limited is named a defendant herein. Said
defendané is a corporation organlzed and exicting under the 1gws
iof Switzerland and has its principal‘offices.in Basle, Switzerland.
5. 1In 1968, CIBA had United States sales of $143 million,
amountihg to about 23% of total worldwide sales of $617 million
for all companies in the CIBA Limited family. CIBA Limited has
affiliates engaged in manufacturing or maxheulng in 39 countries.
6. Geigy Chemical Corporationr(hereinafter "Geigy') -

is named a defendant herein, Said defendant is a corporation

organized and existing under the laws of the State of New York

~with its principal place of business in Ardsley, New York.

7. All of the outétaoalng stock of Geigy 1s beneficially
ownéd by a Swiss firm, J'R Geigy, S. A., through a wholly owned
Swiss subsidiary, Gelgy Internatlunal A, G

8. J.R, Geigy, S.A, and Geigy Internatlodal A.G, are
named defendants herein. Said defendants are corporations
organized and existing under the laws of Switzerlané, and each
has its principal offices in Basle, Switzerland, |

9. 1In 1968, defendant Geigy had sales of $280 million,

~ amounting to about 457 of total worldwide sales of $624 million

for all companies in the J.R. Geigy, S.A., family. J.R. Geigy, S.A.,
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ITT. TRADE AND COMMERCE
| Dveétuffs
10. 'Dyestuffs~are colored'substances which, when prépéred
in a suitable bath, are capable of imparting their color ub
vegetablé, animal and artificiallfibfes and products. Dyestuffs,
ras Qpéosed to pigments, are séluble in the vehicle in which used,
11, Most sales of dyestuffs are made directly to thé

consuming industry. About 80-85% of totél sales are to the
textile industfy, about 10-15% to the paper induétry and most

of ﬁhe remainder to the leather industry. .Dyestuffs are
manufactured in numerous forms, concentrations, grade; and
colors to fit the requiréments of the.purchaser. ‘

| 12,  Toms River Chemical Corporation (hereinafter “"Toms

.:'fRiver"5 is a corporation orgénized and existing under the laws

of the.State of Delaware with ité priﬁcipal place of business in -
Toms River, New Jersey. Defendant CIBA‘owns 58% of the commoﬁ

stock of Toms River and defendant Geigy owns 217,.. The rermainder

of the outstanding foms River common stock is beﬁeficially owned

by Sandoz, Ltd,, a Swiss firm located in Basle, Switzerland.

| 13, Toms River is engaged in the manufacture of dyestuffs
exclusively for the benefit of.defendants CiBA'and Geigy ;ﬁd a
subsidiéfy of Sandoz, Ltd,; Sandoz, inc., a New York corpofétion.

Each of thesenthreg compaﬂies sells the dyestuffs under its own

brands and through Zts own marketing organizations, Both CIBA

. aﬁd Geigy pﬁrchase about 607 of their réquirementS‘from Toms River.
The balance of the dyestuffs resold by CIBA and Geigy are
.obtained from their reépective Swiss parents and from domestic

dyestuffs manufaccurers.




14, The total United States sales of dyestuffs in 1968
were ébéut $296.6 million, The approximate market shares
held by CIBA and Ceigy in 1968 were 7.7% and lO,BZ,'respectively.
The eight largest sellers of dyestuffs in the United States
account ﬁor about 657 of the market, and CIBA and Geigy are
. among them.

15, Substantial éuantities of theée products are soid
and shipped in interstate trade and éommérce by Toms River to
CIBA and Geigy, and by CIBA and Geigy from fheir salés offices
and storage ana mixing fécilities locaﬁed &n various states to
customers located in other states. | |

Optical Brightening Agents

16, Optical Brightening Agents (heréinafter "OBAs") are S
principally used to brighfen.white color, About Géz'of‘ﬁotal
OBAs sales afe to laundry‘products manufacturers and about 207
to the textile indﬁétry, |

17. About 907 of OBAs sold to the laundry products
industry were for use in detergents. In 1968; éBtal United
States sales of de;ergent OBAs were apﬁroximately $32 million.,
Geiéy accounted for about 507 of totél sales; CIBA accounted
for~abou¢_6%. | o "-‘ o : E

, 18.  Sales of OBAsvto-the textile industry in 1968 totaled
approximately $12.5 million. Gelgy accounted for about 107 of
Vﬁotal sales; CIRA a;counted for about 197%.

19. Geigy manuféctures OBAs at facilities at McIntosh,

Alabama and Cfanston, Rhode Island, CIBA manufacturers OBAs at

»

" its facilities in Toms River, New Jersey.f Substantial quantities




of these products are sold and shipped in interstate trade
and co&merce by CIBA and Geigy from their respective manu
ufqpturiné faciiities to customers located in other statés of
the United States.

Ethical Phérmaceuticals

’ 20, Oral diuretics cause increased production of urine

and increased excretion of salt in urine and are useful in

the treatment of edema, Oral diuretics also~haveAa blood-

pressure- 1ower1ng ("antihyperLen51ve") effect and are useful
in the treatment of high blood pressure ("h;perten310ﬁ")

21, 1In 1968, total United States sales of oral dluretlcs

to drug stores were approximately $96,7 million. Geigy"

accounted for about 7.7% of total sales with 1968 sales of about

$7.5 million. CIBA accounted for about 5.8% with 1968 sales of

. about $5.6 million. The ééven'largest sellers of oral

"vdiuretics account for over 807% of oral diuretic sales, and

\

defendants CIBA and Geigy are among them.

22, VWhen oral ﬁiuretics are given’in'conjuﬁétion with
one or more antihypertensive drugs in treating hypertension,
there is often a substantial increase in therapeutic effect,

A commonly employed drug regimen for treatment of hypertension

 1s a diuretic combined with reserpine, the generic name for an

antihipertensive and dalﬁiﬁg agent; Reserpine is a crystalline
alkaloid extrazted f.om foots of plants of the Rauwolfia species..
Diuretics are also ﬁarketed in combination with Rauwolfia
serpentina and withqp;oducts related to reserpine, such as
syrosingopine, the generic name £6r an antihypertenSiQe agent,
These'combinations are hereinafter referred to as "Rauwolfia-

diuretics."




23, In 1968, sales of Rauwolfia~-diuretics to drug stores
and hospitéls were approxinﬂtely $64,6 milliop, CIBA accouuted

for over 207 of the ‘total with 1968 sales of approxlmacely

$14.1. Geigy accounted for about 0,5% of the total with 1968
- sales of approximately $4 million, CIBA.was”the second largest

"seller of Rauwolfia-diuretics, and the top four companies

accounggd _for over 75% of total sales. Geigy was the 51xth
1argest seller, and the top eight companies accounted for about
97% of total sales. |
24, CIBA mandfactures phermaceutlcals at a plant at
Summit, New Jersey., Gelgy manufactures pharmaceuticals a;
plants at Cranstom, Rhode Island and Suffern, New Yorko‘_
25. A substcntial po*pion of thc sales of the products | -
referred to in paragraphs 20 through 23 are made to buyers .
located in states o;her'then that in which such products vere
manufactured, o o |

ﬁerbicides

26. Both CIBA and Gelgy sell herbic1des whlch are materlals
used to destroy plant life., | | | |

27. Gelgj has sold herb1C1des since the 19403. Ehgaged
in the testing, manufaci:uri'lf7 and selllng of such products, Geigy
has ehperlmental farms 1n six states and mcnufacturing Lac111t1es
in McIntosh"A1abama and in St. Gabrlel ‘Loulslana.

28. Toca1 Unlted States sales of herblciaes by manufacturers

in 1968 were about $505 mlllnon. In 1968, Geigy had sales of

about $135 milllon of herbic1de products,,accouhting for about

25%, of total United States herbicide sales.




‘third parties in the United States.

eliminated in the sale of dyestuffs. | ;

29, CIBA entevred the herbicides business in the
United States in 1962. By 1968, CIBA had achieved sales of

$6.2 million of herbicide products. CIBA has an experjimental

-farm and testing laboratory in Florida. It obtains the active

chemical ingwedients for its products from a domestic supplier

"and from its parent, These ingredients are formulated by

.o .
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30, Substantial quantities of these products are sold

and shipped in interstate trade and commerce by CIBA and Geigy

- from the states where manufactured to customers located in

other states of the United States.

IV. OFFENSE CHARGED

31. At least since Aprll 1969, CIBA lelted and J.R.
Gelgy, S.A., have been negotiﬂtlng to merge thelr worldw1de
Operatlons. The pr1n01ples of an agreement to metge have been
reached, although the f01m31 agreement has not yet been executed.
32, 1If an agreement to merge CIBA lelted and J R. | ) 3

Ceigy, S.A,, is carried out, then, in violation of Section 7 of

the Clayton Act, a corporation shall acquire the whole or part

~of the stock or assets of either CIBA or Geigy, or both, and

the effect of such acquisxtlon may be substantlally to lessen

'competltlon throughout the country in the above described trade

and commerce’in the follow1ng ways, among others:

(a). Actual competition between CIBA and Geigy may be
eliminated iu the manufacture and sale of detergent OBAs, tex ctile
OBAs, oral dluretlcs, Rauwolfia~-diuretics and hero;c1des; and

(b). Actual competition between CIBA and Geigy may be



-

"enjoining them from:

V. PRAYER
- WHE&EFORE, Plaintiff préys:

1. Thét the aéquisition of the Whole or any:part of the'
stoékior assets of eitﬁer CIBA or Geigy, or both, described in
paragraph 32 of this Coﬁplaint be adjudged and decreed a
violation of Section 7 of the Ciayﬁon Act;_

2, That defendants, théir subsidiaries, officers,
directors; agenté,.employeés and all others acting on their
behalf be enjoined from causing the whole or any part of the
stock or assets of CIBA and Geigy to pe acquired, either
di;ectly or indiréctly; by- the same person or organization.

3. AThat; pending the adjudication of the merité of
this Complaint, a preliminary injunction issue against the
defendants, their su sidi;ries, officeis,'directors;lagents,
employees and all others acting on their behalf, containing the

prohibitions prayed for in paragraph 2 above and, in addition,

(a). Taking any action to change, directly or indirectly,

“the operation of the business of either CIBA or Geigy, or both,

~or the personnel connected with such operations, and

(b). Shifting sales, personnel, or equipment or any

assets whatsoever of either CIBA or Geigy from one of said

companies to the otuer or from either or both of said companies

to any other entity. - -
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4. That plaintiff have such other and further relief

as the nature of the case may require and the Court ray deem
just and proper.

5. That piaintiff recover the cost of this act;on.
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Attorney General
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RICHA’{D V. MCLAT{EIT ~ , R I\,EWIS BLRNSI’EIN
Assistant Attoﬁney General -
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ROBERT B, HUMMEL :  [9/ -JAMES €, SCHULIZ
Attorneys, Department | ' | Attorneys, Departmant
of Justice , . of Justice
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Dated: July: - 1970
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